Bennett Stein

From: Richardson, Sandy (NHTSA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Schiavone, Terrance (NHTSA); Hayes, Carmen (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: White Paper on Automatic License Plate Readers
Attachments: Automatic License Plate Readers Ver. 2 jan 09.doc

From: Schiavone, Terrance <NHTSA>

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 5:40 PM

To: Beasley, Connie <NHTSA>; Broome, Chris <NHTSA>; Grant, James <NHTSA>; Hayes, Carmen; Jackson, Belinda
<NHTSA>; Parker, Terrance <NHTSA>; Richardson, Sandy <NHTSA>; Stancell, Andrew <NHTSA>

Subject: FW: White Paper on Automatic License Plate Readers

FYI

From: Ryan, Susan <NHTSA>

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 4:00 PM

To: LIST-NHTSA-RA List; LIST-NHTSA-Deputy RA List; LIST-NHTSA-NTI-200; LIST-NHTSA-NTI-122SG; Geraci, Michael
<NHTSA>; Rombro, Chuck <NHTSA>

Subject: White Paper on Automatic License Plate Readers

Several regions have requested clarification and guidance on Section 402 or other Federal funding for automatic license
plate readers. We have worked with the Mike Geraci and the EJS Division and prepared the attached white paper to use
as guidance in working with the states on this issue. If you have any additional questions please don't hesitate to call
Mike or me. Please feel free to share this with your staff. Hope you find this useful.
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